C2 General

Formative Feedback — Unit 1 — Reflective Activity

From: Karen Outram <Karen.Outram@online.essex.ac.uk>
Date: Sunday, 05 March 2023 at 20:37

To: Khan, Zihaad <zk21980@essex.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: RMPP - Unit 1 - Reflective Activity 1

Hi Zihaad,
| hope you are well.

Please see my formative respond below:

e Your content is set out to an appropriate academic standard, using the correct
font, line spacing and font size

« For formative it is fine to use bullet points, but for any written summative
assignment you engage with ensure that you avoid 'listing' strategies to
convey your information. Listing, [for example bullet points, numbered
paragraphs etc] lends itself to a more descriptive interpretation of research.
Writing in full paragraphs allows a more comparative and debate based
discussion to take place, comparing one point of research to another and so
do take this on board for future formative/summative

e You have completed appropriate research in answer to the formative question

e There is solid and factual discussion in your response

o Citation takes place. Just a comment to bear in mind for summative; take
every opportunity to cite in summative and so where there is a fact cite

o There is an appropriate amount of references reflecting in-text citation for your
formative

o Good reflection of industry and personal professional standards in line with
ethics and GDPR considerations

With best wishes

Karen Outram BA(Hons) PGCE MA
Associate Lecturer MEd

Education Department

University of Essex Online
(pronouns she/her/hers)
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